TO: 2025 State Summer Learning Grantees

FROM: ODE Summer Learning Team (ODE.SummerLearning@ode.oregon.gov)

SUBJECT: Student Voice Summer Survey Release
DATE: June 26, 2025

Good morning State Summer Learning Grantees,

We are pleased to announce the opening of this year’s Student Voice Summer Survey (formally the
Summer SEED Survey). As a reminder, all State Summer Learning Grantees are *required to
administer this survey to students as part of the grant requirements. *Note: If your summer
program concludes on or before July 4th, your entity is automatically exempt from this requirement.

Please review the Student Voice Summer Survey Administration Guide for an overview of the survey,

link to the survey for students to complete, administration best practices, and answers to frequently
asked questions.

For questions and additional information about the survey, please use the below links to view the
recorded webinar and/or register to attend Office Hours (held every Tuesday from 4-5 pm).

Helpful Resources

e Student Voice Summer Survey Administration Webinar - Recording of last year’s Survey
Administration Webinar

e Office Hours Registration Link - Held every Tuesday from 4-5pm; Space to ask questions,

collaborate, and grapple with problems of practice

e Summer Learning Team Meeting Request - Schedule a time to meet our team to go over

requirements and answer any questions or concerns you may have

e State Summer Learning Grant webpage - Singular access point for all grant related forms and

resources; recommend bookmarking and checking often

Thank you,

ODE Summer Learning Team

State Summer Learning Grants | Summer Learning Resources

Register for Office Hours — Tuesdays at 4 pm

ODE.Summerlearning@ode.oregon.gov
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